ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Ordal Paul (EPW) [Paul_Ordal@epw.senate.gov]
Sent: _Frid ), 2009 1:11 PM

To: i Mr DoD OGC

Subject: FW SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=80800000000
0000~200910301711010000~0~5D810827D55944CE8COD3E321C0478E>

I am Bettina's assistant. She asked me to clarify if documents will
be released for trips that never occurred, such as the attached trip
to China and Australia? The trip was cancelled because of scheduling
conflicts.

Thank you.
-Paul

————— Original Message-----

From: Poirier, Bettina (EPW)

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 12:07 PM

To: Ordal, Paul (EPW)

Subject: Fw: SEPWC Travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: b)E Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday October 29, 2009 10:14 AM
To: 'david.pomerantz2@mail. house.gov'
Subject: HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=96300000000
0000~200910291413520000~0~12AA597075444697854E7F711035952>

Mr. Pomerantz,

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. For your situational
awareness, there is an impending FOIA release regarding congressional
travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

Please also find those documents involving your Committee attached.
The release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to




JCTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [®)E) : | Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:18 AM
To: 'david. pomerantz2@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HAC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army (2 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000FEvault&SavesetId=84200000000
0000~200910291417550000~0~3A0410FF559C42EEBEB6F8OA7EGHACS>

Emailing 2 of 2 - for HAC use only.

Respectfully,

(b)(6)

Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,‘mw
Washington, D.C. 20310

Phone: (703) 693-9906

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
without the prior written approval of the Office of the General
Counsel, Departme




|

TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (0X8) ‘ Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 5:20 PM
To: 'kristin.amerling@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HECC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=81500000000
0000~200910292120200000~0~5AEAA3549E974054AAEBBAED9909ACC>

Kristin,

I enjoyed speaking with you this evening. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel.

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

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, th




[©1©) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: W’ : . Nr DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:55 PM
To: ‘david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8CH07B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84300000060
0000~2009108291755276000~0~EA45718D3B1342A4B8370ADO14C7F31>

Mr. Abramowitz,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Army regarding congressional travel for the last two years.

I am happy to email you those documents involving your Committee. The
release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: )6 |Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday, Uctober 29, 2009 1:55 PM
To: 'david.abramowitz@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=84300000000
0000~200910291755270000~0~EA45718D3B1342A4B8370ADO14C7F31>

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

CTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: BX&= 1 Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 9:50 AM

To: 'daniel.silverberg@mail.house.gov'; 'doug.anderson@mail.house.gov'
Cc: 'david.abramowitz@mail. house.gov'

Subject: HFAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to OSD/AF

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=487000000060
0000~200911691449520000~0~150D79BDCBBFAF7EA3FF58F99CC6754>

Daniel/Doug,

AF/0SD has found HFAC travel docs responsive to WSJ FOIAs attached. I
will burn a CD for each of you and send over via OSD LA courier today
or tomorrow.

I do not find any of the documents especially newsworthy, but wanted
you to have them before they go out. My best guess is Friday release.

All unclassified but for HFAC use only due to additional redactions
being possible.

’@3(5}

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by




[®©) |CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:06 PM
To: 'robert.oconnor@mail.house.gov’
Subject: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C667B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=60700000000
P0RO~200910291606230000~0~FCB6BE167C324119BD6870EFQ2DEA7A>

Rob,

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an
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
Privacy Act, these docu




PET " ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (h 2 ‘ Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: " Thursday, October 29, 2009 11:39 AM
To: 'rosaline.cohen@mail. house. gov'
Subject: HHSC Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=62800000000
0000~200910291538570000~0~15EDB124C85943FO8C38B6E83E62488>

Rosaline,

I enjoyed speaking with you this morning. As mentioned, there is an
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
Privacy Act, t




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: G IMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 11:56 AM

To: 'sean.mclaughlin@mail house.gov'; ‘elliot. mincberg@mail.house.gov'
Subject: HJC travel docs: WSJ FOIA to Army

Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=50400000000
0080~200910291555460000~0~FD3E4D2DF78A45EBAADD2COBA2B44A0>

Elliot/Sean,

I enjoyed speaking to you both. As mentioned, there is an impending
FOIA release regarding congressional travel.

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
Privacy Act, these do




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

®1®) |Mr, DoD OGC

Thursday, Qctober 29, 2009 12:32 PM
To: 'jennifer.safavian@mail.house.gov'; Arlington, John
Subject: HOGRC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BASA99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=268000000006
0008~200910291632260000~0~D6E3E7DADDS5F42FD87BFB9786E39840>

John/Jennifer,

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
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Co




(L)) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: RIR) |Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 10:25 AM
To: ‘andy.baker@rmmail. house.gov'
Subject: House Ag Travel: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVaulthiewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000EvVault&SavesetId=92400000000
0000~200910291424440000~0~0CFE6AAFAF4ESB4EFB80697D1B621222A%

Mr. Baker,

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
Priv




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (B)(E) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:52 PM

To: ‘ward.mccarragher@mail.house.gov'

Cc: 'jim.coon@mail.house.gov'

Subject: HT&IC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VYaultl
d=185BOF8CH07B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53200000000
P000~200910291652290000~68~3IFC500AA24C94AA7B25A5E1FOAG236A>

Ward,
I enjoyed speaking with you.

As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
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
Privacy Act, these document




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

(6X6) _ Mr, DoD OGC

Thursday, October 29, 2009 1:32 PM
'kingston.smith@mail.house.gov'
'malcom.shorter@mail.house.gov'

HVAC travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=11550000000
0000~200910291731590000~0~86396F70CF174D418B556EF63D63E88>

Mr. Smith,

I enjoyed speaking with you just now. As mentioned, there is an
impending FOIA release regarding congressional travel. I left a vmail
with Mr.

Shorter as well.

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

Because additional redactions are expected p



R ~ ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

’Kﬁitﬁi

From: Mr DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday September 29, 2009 1:09 PM

To: Legal) (hns)

Cc: ; Mr, DoD OGC;f Mr, DoD OGC,; 'Kircher, Kerry'
Subject: Judimal Watch: DoD FOIA Release involving Congressmnal Travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110600Evault&Savesetld=113660000000
0000~200909291709140000~0~BC6416BAA42BA494AF2B57788BE2CFF5>

Mr. Frénkel,

There were 43 pages found by EUCOM, 20 of which were EUCOM originated,
23 of which were referred to other agencies.

The 20 pages attached were released to JW by EUCOM (see attached). I
am cc'ing Mr. Kircher because that release has House travel as well.

Two pages of the 23 pages referred are the ones sent below (also

attached).

The remaining 21 pages that were referred to non-DoD agencies were to
be sent by them to the requester directly.

I do not have a copy




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (®b)6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 9:38 AM

To: ‘Parker, Wyndee'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA request to AF re: Speaker travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetIld=10700000000
PORO~200911171437460000~0~BDF7DBAABC794DBO93E687569114B6A>

Hey Wyndee,

We are preparing a release responsive to the Judicial Watch FOIA
request attached.

I have put all Speaker Pelosi related travel docs on a CD and will
send this in the LA run today or tomorrow.

The package will be under your name and will go to H232 if that works.
Please let me know.

As always, the documents are for your office use only as there may be
additional redactions made.

Please call if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
®xe)




(b)(6

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: RS |Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:20 PM

To: ‘rodney.bacigalupo@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Blackburn)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=97200000000
0000~200910151920120000~0~8C22616FB7AF4AA2BD45DFA2A13C243>

Mr. Bacigalupo,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your
boss.
Those are also attached.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks.

Respectfully,
ﬁfm:fi

(b)6)

Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense PentagonJ@m
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone:%m@' \

CAUTION: This message may contain in




2Q CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From L) Jvr, DoD 0GC

Sent: Thursday, Uctober 15, 2009 3:03 PM

To: 'steve.brophy@mail.house.gov'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=92500000000
0000~200910151902370000~0~984388B7801B4EB4B337F101EOBEG92>

Mr. Brophy,

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

R ? tfull
gisspecttully,

(b))

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, [22:

Washin%ﬁn; D.C. 20310

b)(6
Phone: |!

CAUTION: This message may contain information




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

IMr, DoD OGC

From: |

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:42 PM

To: 'jason.buckner@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Boren)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC111000@Evault&SavesetId=43200000000
0000~200910151941350000~0~1CB30F7C8EBA43D49CA8056EB77AE3B>

Mr. Buckner,

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

pectfully,

Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, 7
Washing D.C. 20319
Phone:|

CAUTION: This message may contain information




©)(6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ’.@?fﬁi ‘Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM

To: 'jeff.dobrozsi@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Boustany)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185BOF8C6507B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10370000000
0000~200910151914590800~0~762EC31EB3F44B209CB94A2S9F1F263C>

Mr. Dobrozsi,

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
mmi:fi

(b))

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pen’cagc&n,““J

Washlnfton, D.C. 20310

Phone: (b)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain informatio




e TR, WHS/ESDMTI

From: Pe ] M poD OGS

Seni: Thursday, Oclober 15, 2009 3:13 PM

Tes 'jamie.roe@mail house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOUA to DeD re: Congressional Travel (C. Mlller)
Atiackmients: @

T message has bezn archived. View the original item

his

<htips://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnteroriseVault/ViewMessage. aso?Vaultt
J=185B9F 3C60762244BE5ACS79539 7498AC1112060EvaultiéSavesetId= 43006059005
0206~2609161519132409¢~0~A " 1ED4351B548A4A9¢ %0527 . 44170>

Ms. Rue,

I want2d to give you a hzads up on an impending release by DoD per the
“0IA reguest attachad.

Some of the responsive cocuments invclve a CoDel thzt included your
voss. -

Those are also attachiad-

Pleas= call i you would like to discuss.

Many fthanks.

_Respectfully,

Dezpufty Director

Office of Legislative
16e6 Defense Pernitago
Washiington 2
Phone:

CAUTICN: Tihiis messzge may contzin lnformation pro




I6) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:42 PM

To: 'kristi. way@mail house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cantor)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl

d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=63300000000

0000~200910151841330000~0~5DF30C54C2FB43DEA816QE7668D179D>

Ms. Way,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that may have
included your boss. Those are also attached.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Many.thanks.

F%?i?ectfully,

’.(.E’il(si

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, 2@

., D.C. 20310

CAUTION: This message may contain informa




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [®)6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:01 PM

To: ‘chris.caron@mail. house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cole)
Attachments: @ :

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=64700000000
000P~200910151900510000~0~F951FCCO9854488787B4FA823D6FOF7>

Chris,

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

(mgffffctfully,

Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon, @@

N r
washln{m@“ J 20210

Phone:

CAUTION: This message may contain information prote

\
|
(bjfs
Deputy Director




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ‘ Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday October 15, 2009 2:57 PM

To: 'brad.smith@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Drier)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=53500000000
0000~200910151856360000~0~67733F079EOA4BOOBA65CA48FCFA2942>

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
Office of Legislative Coynsel

1600 Defense Pentagon, |

CAUTION: This message may contain information p




PO ler whsiesomiT

From: [EER vr, Dol OGT

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 Z:42 PM

To: ‘dale.nzugebauer@mail.housz.gov’

Subjzct: Judicizl Watch FOIA to [DoD re: Congrzssioiial Travel (Issa)
At'=chrients: @]

This message has b@en =rchived. View The original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsirc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessaze. asp?Vaulill
d=12539F 3C607B6244BA9A9S7963974984C1119906EvaultéSavesat Lld=495920595690
6003~2009.10151847255966~0~59C7 22505904 L LCA4RF4 047 /54 1EFE>

Mr. Neugebzuer,

I wznied to give ycu a neads up on an imp@ncding release by DoD pzr the
FOIA roquazst attached.

Somz of the responsive docirients involv:s a ToDel that mey have
includec your boss. Thos2 are alsc attached.

Plzase tal’l if vou would ‘like to discuss.
Meny thanks.

pecttully,

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsz'l
1500 Deiznse Pentagon.
Washin D.C. 2031¢
Phcene: |

CAUTION: This message may contai




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

e | Mr, Dob 0GC
Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:12 PM
To: ‘kevin. fogarty@mail.house.gov'
Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (King)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C697B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=65700000000
0000~200910151912040000~0~C4E955393E9C45D4BB192CF608BBE73>

Mr. Fogarty,

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

(B)E)

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative %ggnsel
1600 Defense PentagOnjiu;

washinma
Phone:

CAUTION: This message may contain information




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From:

Sent:

To: 'stacey.glasscock@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Lucas)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=68600000000
0000~200910151938140000~0~B7BAFADF2A494F739D96E2EDD7B0229>

Ms. Glasscock,

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
D.C. 203190

CAUTION: This message may contain informati




|cTR, WHS/ESDIMTI

From: [BE T Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:38 PM

To: 'stacey.glasscock@mail. house.gov'

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
0000~200910151938140000~0~B7BAFADF2A494F739D96E2EDD7BO229>

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

Respectfull
ﬁmfs ectfully,

(b)(B)

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagonfwa
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone:ﬁ@@l

CAUTION: This message may contain informati




\CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ~____ |Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:41 PM

To: 'jeanette. whitener@mail. house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Neugebauer)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=92700000000
0000~200910151940340000~0~BA27B2E2EC8F4BECB8388B8FBC3C8Al1>

Ms. Whitener,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your'
boss. :
Those are also attached.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks.

Respectfully,

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon, |
Washing D.C. 20310
Phone: |

CAUTION: This message may contain informatio




; TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: - Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:49 PM

To: ‘charles.cooper@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Putnam)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evaul t&SavesetId=53700000000
0000~200910151848310000~0~F4E9610C56884C0399828547E7/F4679>

Mr. Cooper,

Per my vmail, I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release
by DoD per the FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve CoDels that included your
boss.

Those are also attached.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks.

ngspgctfully,

Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone: |

CAUTION: This message may conta




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(®) Nr DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:09 PM

To: 'sara.carmack@mail.house.gav'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Royce)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BAYA99796397498AC1110062Evault&SavesetId=58200000000
0000~200910151909190000~0~49488DF67F414A71913D3A21C3795A6>

Ms. Carmack,

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
®)6) |

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,[®®
Washington, D.C. 206310
Phone: [2®

CAUTION: This message may contain informati




®)®) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [(mﬁj - __‘Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:09 PM

To: ‘sara.carmack@mail.house.gov'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110006Evault&SavesetId=58200000000
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
(6)(6) '

(b)(6)

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,|[®®
Washlnq@gp, D.C. 20318
Phone:

CAUTION: This message may contain informati




ICTR, WHS/ESC/MTI

From: ®)6) Mr, DoD OGC

Jent: Triursday, October 5, 2005 3:17 PM

To: 'Heather. Mclino@ s il.House. gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA i6 DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ruppersberger)
Attachmeriis: @

This mzssaze has been archived View the Oﬁiginal item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc -

d=18525F8(C607BE244E WL -
6666~2€0919151917€19060~0~01217%"

o?VaultI
025600

'OGEvault&bavesetId 595

848004407 226168A>

Ms. Molino,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA regquest atteched.

Some of the responsiva cocumerits involve a CoDel that includzd your
boss.

Those are also attached.

Please call 1f you woulcd like to discuss.

Many tharks.

Respectiully,
(b)(6) ‘

(b)(6)

Deputy Direltor
Office ot Legilslative Courisel
1666 D=Fznse Pentaﬁon,ﬁwﬁ
wesn¢n%%% , D.C. 20310

Phone.A

CAUTION: This message may contain informalicn




B DETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: fhie) JMr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:59 PM

To: ‘stanley.watkins@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Rush)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110090Evault&Savesetld=52500000000
PP0N~200910151859230000~0~890BA2D9709B491D923FB4785E36A4E>

Mr. Watkins,

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
m%ii%:

(b))

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,Fﬁﬁ
washinfggn. D.C. 20316

Phone:{mm

CAUTION: This message may contain information




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:39 PM

To: 'joyce.meyer@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Ryan)
- Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110600Evault&SavesetId=68500000000
0000~200910151939190000~0~5311CABDA351495DEEDAS8/08FD51B6>

Ms. Meyer,

I wanted to give you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
FOIA request attached.

Some of the responsive documents involve a CoDel that included your
boss. '
Those are also attached.

Please call if you would like to discuss.

Many thanks.

Respectfully,

(b))

(b))

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counse
1600 Defense Pentagon,|

CAUTION: This message may contain information p




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI
®6)

From: |Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 8:47 AM
To: 'Parker, Wyndee'

Subject: JW FOIA CD: Speaker travel
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110088Evault&SavesetId=14300000000
P00H~200911241347170000~0~29B3968CBFCO437A84C950984EOQBOSE>

Wyndee,

Per my vmail yesterday, just wanted to confirm you received the CD
sent last week.

Respectfull
sacsRectfully,

(b)(6)

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative_%%ynsel______
1600 Defense Pentagon, =
washln%%%P‘ D.C. 7031
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
without the prior written appr




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: B Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:41 PM

To: 'tom_sullivan@klobuchar.senate gov'

Subject: Klobuchar travel docs: WSJ FOIA request to Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B8244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10040000000
0000~200910291941090000~0~5F0498FEDC3E46CDA32040DAD3CDBD2 >

Tom,

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

Please also find those documents involving your office attached. The
release of these documents is expected as early as next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your office's use only.




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Friday, October 30, 2009 9:25 AM

To: 'serena_hoy@reid.senate.gov'

Subject: Majority leader travel doc: WSJ FOIA to Army
Attachments:

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C6678B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=10768066090
P000~200910301325100000~0~9DA6A1582F864E5983219F8AAEAF57B>

Ms. Hoy,

Per my vmail, there is an impending FOIA release regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ] FOIA request to
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




2] TR, WHSIESCIMTI

Frem: Dornait, Rochelle [Rociielle. Lornati@mail. house.gov]
Sent: Tuesdav Noveriiter 10, 2009 4:38 FM

To: (B)(6) IMr, DoD OGC

Subject. RE: DoD FOIA Release - congressional iravel (Farr)

This message has been archived. View the original item
J/rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnteroriseVault/ViewMessaze.aso?VaultI

JECA7O9FA94FALT77.77e86B1€C7511106G6Evauli&SavesetId=7060000506C

1702138162066~2~9FOBB25_6EEB42G BC5005GEA50C \E8>

4=1CA66-
2600~20297

Thanit you for tho advancz riotice.

Roch2lle Dornat’t

Chiaf of Staff

Of<ice of Rep. Sam Farr
202-275-2861

-----0prjginal Messagze-----
From: [0 Fir, oD OGC [mallLo}MW’ ]
Sert: Tuesday, November ‘6, 2609 4:77 PM
To: Dornatt, Rochelle

Subject: DoD FOIA Rolease - congressilonal travel (Farr)

FMs. Dornatt,

Just wantod to pass or that Uiere is an impending FOIA release
regarding congzresslonzl traval.

Please tind the origlmnal requesi attached.




©I6) " |CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: V. ovemer 10, 2009 4:58 PM

To: 'ryan_thompson@inhofe.senate.gov'

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=81800000000
0000~200911102157450000~0~C63CFF670F81427788D2770456E94EB>

Last attached (third of three).

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in this email
message is unofficial. If official guidance is required, a written
request must be submitted. The Office of the Genera




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Hogan Michael (Ben Nelson) [Michael_Hogan@bennelson.senate.gov]

Sent: <dav _Navember 12, 2009 2:21 PM

To: | Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional travel (Ben Nelson)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evaul t&SavesetId=45300000000
0000~200911121921290000~0~8C08149D317347BF990C5A1F10A1932>

Do you have any time this afternoon for a quick talk with us on this?

————— Original Message-----
: | Mr, DoD OGC [mailtof
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 9:44 AM
To: Hogan, Michael (Ben Nelson)

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request to AF re: congressional
travel (Ben Nelson)

¢ you for the voice mail. I am happy to discuss further -

The number I have for you (6551) goes straight to vmail which is full.
I will be




®1©) ETR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: i

Sent: Thursday ‘November ‘]2 2009 9:44 AM

To: ‘michael_hogan@bennelson.senate.gov'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=60800000000
0000~280911121443380000~0~95723812353A471F963703D8D8F3BFA>

mﬁgank you for the voice mail. I am happy to discuss further - [

The number I have for you (6551) goes straight to vmail which is full.
I will be in today and tomorrow.

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
Counsel, Department of Defense. Th




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Parker, Wyndee [Wyndee. Parker@mall house.gov]

Sent: Irsaav. Novemt

To: : ;

Subject: RE Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C7511100060Evault&SavesetId=96200000000
0000~200911121616470000~0~3E495D5518524FC7987C15DF6402A1B>

(b)(6)

Thanks

————— Original Message-----

From: ®© | Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:01 AM
To: Parker, Wyndee

Subject: RE: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1
of

2)

(b)(2)

Two of two.

&@{6 -

Mr, DoD 0GC

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:56 AM
To: 'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov'
Subject: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2)




(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:01 AM

To: ‘wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov'

Subject: RE: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF; congressional travel (1 of 2)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item :
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=11810000000
0000~200911121600510000~0~DC1516850867431791855272197E389>

Two of two.

@f%
Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:56 AM
To: 'wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov'
Subject: Additional doc: WSJ FOIA to AF: congressional travel (1 of 2)

Wyndee,

Additional document found - sending in two pieces - one of two
attached.

This should be it for Army/OSD/AF docs.

Navy might have something but data call ongoing.

Will keep you in the loop if anything further found.




Eﬂﬁ) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Austin, Lisa [lisa.austin@mail.house.gov]
Sent: ‘ ar 08, 2009 1:57 PM
To: : Mr, DoD 0GC
Subject: RE AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B1@C751110000Evault&SavesetId=29000000000
0000~20069120818564800800~0~AE7/AA16E9B794B17A3AA1501B96B4A4 >

Thank you very much for the heads up.

Lisa A. Austin

Chief of Staff

Congressman Brian Baird

2350 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-3536

From: [2© | Mr, DoD OGC [mailto$m@5
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 1:49 PM
To: Atkins, Chuck

Cc: Austin, Lisa

Subject: AF FOIA Release - KOIN TV

Mr. Atkins,




(0)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Colton, Kimber [Kimber.Colton@mail.house.gov]
Sent: _Qctober 01, 2009 5:04 PM

To: [t |Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: AP FOIA Release

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultT
d=17FAF6C24E201A94EBA3374096779BFD91110000Evault&SavesetId=17100060000
0000~200910012104180000~8~21613A94C29A40078407B263A748CF9>

Thanks so much for keeping us posted.

Kimber

Kimber Colton

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Congressman Patrick J. Kennedy

497 Cannon House Building

202-225-4911

202-225-3290 (fax)

kimber.colton@mail . house.gov

If you are interested in signing up for our RI District 01 email
newsletter, please go to http://www.patrickkennedy.house.gov/

From: [0 A Mr, DoD 06C [mailtofPe

Sent: Thursday; October 901, 2009 4




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Hanz Jerry [Jerry.Hartz@mail.house.gov]
Sent: her 05 2009 3:32 PM

To: Mr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - Antarctic Travel

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=87800000000
0000~200910051932210000~0~B48E4931E1CA4CC39E34FQ6E2D4CAF5>

Got it thank you.

| Mr, DoD OGC [mailto|
Sent Monday, October 05 2009 3:32 PM
To: Hartz, Jerry

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - Antarctic Travel

Mr. Hartz,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, DoD is
about to release documents responsive to the FOIA request attached.

Included in them is the one page from the Speaker to Secretary Gates
re: your inclusion on this codel (also attached).

Just wanted to




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Thompson, Ryan (Inhofe) [Ryan_Thompson@inhofe.senate.gov]
Sent Luesda\ ember 10, 2009 5:11 PM

To: R _Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: Re: DoD FOIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=93000000000
0000~200911102211260000~0~CA59DA9017F14800A7COAFC77A45238>

Deleted. thank you

(b)(6).

On Nov 10, 2009, at 5:12 PM, Mr, DoD OGC wrote:

> Please delete. Here is the right one. My apologies.

> CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the

> attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or
other

> privilege. No dissemination of this email message is authorized
> without the prior written approval of the Office of the General
> Counsel, Department of Defense. The guidance contained in thi




TR, WHS/ESD/ Tl

From. _Mr, Dol OGC

Sent: Tuzscay, Noveriber 10, 2002 5:15 PM

To: "Thoriipsor, Ryan (Inhofz)’

Subject: RE: DoD ~UIA Fielease - congressional travzl (Inhoie) 3 of 3
At'achriznis: @

This message has b@@n archived. View thﬂ criginal item
<https://rsrcrnievedl. | osd.mil/EnterorisaVault/ViewMessage. asp?V
d=138 55“F6£%®7Bﬂ?ﬂf,)?4“9 9639749 8AC1116@0®Fv?ul. avesetld=13
©209~20051110.212390€90~5~<7IEBSD ’SE(_D-}gCu’EUbtiBl-lAABE DB >

Please telete. Herz 1z thz rignt one. My apologies.
V/r

CAUTION: This messag:c may contain imformation protlected by the
aﬁEOFm@y client, attorney worw product, celib@rative process, or other
privilzge. No dissemination or this emzil messzge is authcorizea
witticut the prior written approval or ithe Office of the Geieral
Counsel, Dupartmen: ¢v Detense. The guidance coritainad in this email
message is unofficizl. 71 orficial guidance is required, a written
request must be submitted. Thz




[(b)(6)

CTR, WHS/ESL/vTI
From: Thompson, Ryan (lihofz) [Ryen_Thonipsoii@iniofe.sena e.gov]
ceni: Tuesaay, INovember 10, 2009 5:01 PM
To: [0)(6) | vir, DoD OGC
Subject: Re: DoD [FUIA Release - congressional travel (Inhofe) 3 of 3

This message has been archilved. View the original ‘tem
<hitps://rércnev@l.rsrc.osd.niil/EnterpriscVault /Viewlressaze.as2»?Vaultl
d=1C2A66375C179FA94FAZ 771 7725€B16C751110660Evault&SavesetIc=97000000066
006b~22€91110.26120€079° FOASCF133E34D778FD6G 1 2DABS6G5DA>

S0

Thank yoU®® 1 aporecieote the courtesy notification.
-Eyan

Ryzn L. Thomnpson

Chief or Staff

U.S. Senaftor Jim Inhore
(292) 224-2991

On Nov 1%, 2009, at 4:57 PM, Ricliards, Edward, Mr, DoD OGC wrcte:

Last attached (third of three).

—_V/r
©)(6

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
- attorncy
¢lient, attornzy worg procduct, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No
dissemination of this emgll message is authorizea without the
prior wr




BE=CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (6) |Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday December 09, 2009 2:58 PM

To: 'Lopez, Mark'

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterprisevVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=61600000000
0000~200912091957430000~0~0E4ECB37815E4948A45D9ES566BD7F5C >

Mark,

It is completely up to you. I have not seen the constituent letters
that resulted in the Army responses, so I do not know what their
interest is.

CQ appears to be trolling for something to write about re: your boss.
I do not see much here, but I don't know the reporter's agenda.

There will be additional releases on this request. I will give you a
heads up on those too.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attor




ICTR, WHS/ESDI/MTI

From: Lopez, Mark [Mark.Lopez@mail.house.gov]

Sent Wednesday, December 09, 2009 2:47 PM

To: (®)6) |Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: Rep. Visclosky correspondence from Army

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
dml?FAF6C24E2@1A94EBA3374696779BFD91}108@0EV3u1t&SavesetId=2090@00@@@0
0000~200912091946450000~0~C523A95ABF364D77853ABCBDB6D884 3>

Thank you for the heads up - would you know if I need to contact the
constituents who initiated the correspondence that you are providing
the media. Based on my cursory review the three letters were
generated at the request of constituents and just want to make sure I
am dotting my I’s and crossing my t’s.

Happy Holidays - Mark

Chief of Staff

Office of Pete Visclosky

7895 Broadway, Suite A
Merrillville, IN 46410
219-795-1844 - District Telephone




|cTR, WHSIESD/IMTI

From: Hayford Sophle [Sophie.Hayford@mail.house.gov]

Sent: November 06, 2009 4:58 PM

To: Mr DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HRC docs

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=63200000000
P000~200911062158230000~0~4FD2AS7AA39A4461A3960EBBF6215D9>

Thank you very much for the information.

From: == _ Mr, DoD OGC [mailtoj
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Hayford, Sophie

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HRC docs

Ms. Hayford,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, there is
another impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to Office




(b)(6)

| CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (0X8) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: . Thursday, November 12, 2009 11:18 AM

To: ‘chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov'

Subject: RE: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HS&TC Docs from AF (Final)
Attachments: @ '

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=44300000000
0000~200911121618150000~0~EE77830248FC4B7BB4426DBA9F8F23B>

Last items attached.
Please let me know if you have questions.

vV/r,
B

(b)(6)

From: [0 | Mr, DoD 0GC

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:58 PM

To: 'chuck.atkins@mail.house.gov'

Subject: RE: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ congressional travel - HS&TC Docs
from AF (2 of 3)

2 of 3 emails.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No disse




b)(6) TR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: ®X6) Mr, DoD OGC

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
0000~200910151856360000~0~67733F079EOA4BOOBO65C48FCFA2942>

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
©)X6)

Eﬁ%

Deputy Director

Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,”“i
Washington, D.C. 2©310
Phone: (703) 693-9906

CAUTION: This message may contain information p




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

Erom: ] Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:43 PM

To: ‘dale.neugebauer@mail house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Issa)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevll.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=49500000000
0000~200910151843250000~0~59C7239F099F4E1CA4AF40A77541EFE>

Mr. Neugebauer,

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
E??:fi:

"(@’(5}5

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, [©2
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone: @@

CAUTION: This message may contai




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3.01 PM

To: ‘chris.caron@mail.house.gov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re:; Congressional Travel (Cole)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevel.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=64700000000
0000~200910151900510000~0~FO51FCCO9854488/87B4FA823D6FOF7>

Chris,

I wanted to giVe you a heads up on an impending release by DoD per the
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
Washin . D.C. 20310
Phone: |

CAUTION: This message may contain information prote




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: R ~ |Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 2:42 PM

To: 'kristi.way@mail.house.gaov'

Subject: Judicial Watch FOIA to DoD re: Congressional Travel (Cantor)
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcneval.rsrc.osd.mi1/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=185BSF8C687B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&Savesetld=63300000000
0000~200910151841336000~0~5DF 36C54C2FBA43DEABL6QE7668D179D>

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
®)6)

FM@

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, @
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone:%ﬁﬁ

CAUTION: This message may contain informa




5 CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: |()X6) [Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:12 PM

To: 'kevin.fogarty@mail. house.gov'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=65700000000
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

1600 Defense Pentagon, [

WashinEE%n! D.C. 20310

CAUTION: This message may contain information




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Moore, Stephanie [Stephanie.Y.Moore@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2008 6:17 PM
To: '

Subject: "RE: DoD FOIA release - WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177986B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=44609000000
0000~2009110623172880800~0~46915694C6444B6FB7E2ASADO131AES>

Pleasure to talk to you as well. Please let us know when you have
completed your review for additional exemptions, if any.

Have a great weekend!

From: | . Mr, DoD OGC [mallto}“”*""”
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 3:34 PM
To: Moore, Stephanie

Subject: DoD FOIA release - WSJ congressional travel request (HE&LC)

Stephanie,

I enjoyed speaking with you this afternoon. As mentioned, there is
another impending FOIA release involvin




\
L}cm, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Halverson, Mark (Agriculture) [Mark_Halverson@agriculture.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:52 PM

To: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&Savesetld=27300000000
0000~200911091751540000~0~E1BDF81321DC4990AED574383DD3DBA>

Thank you

From: P |Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto:P®
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 11:35 AM

To: Halverson, Mark (Agriculture)

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request

Mr. Halverson,
There is an impending FOIA release involving your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA requests to the
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the one document involv




B |CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Griggsby, Lydia (Judiciary-Dem) [Lydia_Griggsby@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday. November 10, 2009 12:24 PM

To: |®)X6) | Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751119000Evault&SavesetId=67900000000
0000~200911101723410000~0~37ACF7698DF049C8AA26A286A89B194 >

Thanks for the information,| <

----- Original Message----- B
From: [®X6 , Mr, DoD OGC [mailtoﬂmwf

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2069 12:16 PM

To: Griggsby, Lydia (Judiciary-Dem)

Subject: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ congresssional travel request SJC

Ms. Griggsby,

I enjoyed speaking with you. As mentioned, there is an impending FOIA
release involving your Committee.

Please find the request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to the
Office of the S




_;“STR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Harrison, Randolph [Randolph.Harrison@mail_house.gov]

Sent: | r 14, 2009 9:22 AM

To: A Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevdl.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=81700000000
0000~200912141422250000~0~7609859CF71B4A64B59BB8C785486DC>

I agree. Thanks again.

-----0Original Message-----
From: [0 0 Mr, DoD OGC [mailto{®®
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 8:32 AM

To: Harrison, Randolph

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional
Travel Docs (Capps)

Randolph,

Many thanks for the heads up. Now that I look, I think it clear that
Hirono took the lead and will contact that office as well. I do not
"see congressional travel to Haiti as especially newsworthy regar




RE) "CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI
B6)

From: j : |Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2008 8:32 AM

To: ‘Harrison, Randalph'

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
d=185B9F8C607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1116006Evault&SavesetId=83500000000
00RO~200912141332040600~0~2402E2D35BFC45E685E49BCC332CO9B>

Randolph,

Many thanks for the heads up. Now that I look, I think it clear that
Hirono took the lead and will contact that office as well. I do not
see congressional travel to Haiti as especially newsworthy regardless.
We are sending over 1000s of pages of these types of docs, so I do not
see your boss being of interest to this reporter based on what I see
here.

V/r
®)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, delib




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Harrison, Randolph [Randolph. Harrison@mail.house.gov]

Sent: ber 11 2009 5:52 PM

To: ' r, DoD OGC

Subject: RE DoD FOIA Release WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Capps)

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=81700000000
0000~200912112252070800~0~D57ECDB22BA34B8EA11E601B62926CC>

Thanks,ﬁ??::

We’ve looked over the documents and this Codel, which was supposed to
be led by Rep. Capps, was in fact led by another Member ( I believe
Rep. Mazie Hirono).

Rep. Capps did not actually travel to Haiti b/c she had to be in her
congressional district due to a major fire (which for a time
threatened her house in Santa Barbara).

I don’t know if it is possible to have this noted on the documents
(you’1ll note on page 17 on the first set of the documents, the




[Bxe) [CTR, W iS/ESLNYTI

Fromi: Kauiimann, Marlen“ [Mzrlene.Kaufmann@mail.liouse.gov]

Serit: scemiber 12, 2009 10:28 AM

To: M, DoD OGC

Subject: Release: WEJ requesi for Navy Congressional Travel Dccs (Cardin)

Tais messaze has been archived. View the original item
<hfﬁﬁs‘7erPFﬁ@V01 rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVau’{t/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
LA663”JC17 FA94FA27”‘77 S6B10C751119099EvaulitiSavesetId=29000000000
291 098B358F 142 4ADGBA7AO3A6FC53>

Manw

Sent from my BlackBerry lireless Devic

From: P9 | Mr, DoD 0GC [@®
To: Kaurmain, Marlene |
Sent: Fri Dec 11 17:%99:47 2069
Subject: DoD FOTA Release: WSJ rcquest for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs (Cardin)

varlene,

I wented to pass on that there is anuther impending FOIA rzlease.

Please find the original requzst attachzd. 1t is a WSJ FOTL request to
Navy




[®IE) CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Oostburg, Paul [Paul.Oostburg@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 11:42 AM

To: (b)(6) Mr, DoD QGC

Cc: Kircher, Kerry; Arcangeli, Paul; Hawley, Thomas

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release; WSJ request for Navy Congressicnal Travel Docs (HASC)

Thanks , [@®

Pls follow our usual procedure of sending the documents to House GC
for their initial review. For the foreseeable future, Paul Arcangeli,
our Deputy Staff Director, will handle this and any future FOIA
request to the Navy that may implicate our committee.

Thanks,

Paul

Paul L. Oostburg Sanz

General Counsel

Committee on Armed Services
U.S. House of Representatives

202-225-5416 (W)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged
communications and work product. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies
of this message and any attachments. Thank you.




From: | | Mr, DoD OGC [mailto[""
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:12 PM
To: Oostburg, Paul

Cc: Kircher, Kerry

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ] request for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs (HASC)

Mr. Oostburg-Sanz,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

I will burn a CD for Kerry if you still wish the responsive docs sent
to him. It should arrive Thursday or Friday.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, the responsive documents are for your Committee’s and
House General Counsel's use only. However, please circulate within
the Committee as appropriate.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Congratulations on the nomination and best of luck with the
SASC/Senate.

ese2?

e
Resiectfully,

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon, |
Washin . D.C. 20310
Phone: |




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Anderson, Doug [Doug.Anderson@mail. house.gov]

Sent: _Fridav, December 18, 2009 10:43 AM

To: R)R) \Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HFAC)

(b)(6)

Many thanks,

Douglas C. Anderson

" Republican Chief Counsel
House'Foreign Affairs Committee
B-360 Rayburn House Office Bldg.
Washington, DC 20515

Direct: (202) 226-1127

Main: (202) 226-8467

Fax: (202) 226-5887

THE INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE IS TO BE TREATED AS SENSITIVE: This e-
mail message, including any attachments, is sensitive but
unclassified, and is intended for a specific individual and purpose.
If you are not the named and intended recipient, or have had this
email or an attachment forwarded to you, you are prohibited from
disseminating and/or copying it, or disclosing its contents to any
other person who is not an intended recipient. If you have received
this e-mail or attachment(s) in error, please notify us immediately by
calling (202) 226-8467.




‘( 2)(6)

From: Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto[®®
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 3:30 PM
To: Anderson, Doug; Silverberg, Daniel
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs (HFAC)

Doug/Daniel,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your Committee attached. The
release of this document is expected next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy Act, these documents are for your Committee’s use only.
However, please circulate within the Committee as appropriate.

Should there be additional documents 1nvolv1ng your office, I will
give you a heads up.

E%fff?ctfully,

’[b)(ﬁl

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon 00

Washlnimm.
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

2




it CTR, WHE/ESD/MTI

From: Mincbe "IOL [Eliat. Minzherg@mall. h2u32.gov]

Sent: jecarncer 18, 2009 5:02 FM
To: Mr, DoD OGC
Subjec: F\E DoD FLIA Relsase; ‘WSJ requzst for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (HJC)

Thanks L assume vou are zlso senaing to Szan so that we will deal with
Ds o?

(b)(6)

i Fraon: | , Mr, DoD OG0 [meiltof l
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2609 5:60 PM
To: Mincbaorg, Elliot
subject: DcD FCOLA Relezse: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel

Docs (HIT)

Ellict,
1T wanted to pass con thet thzre 15 another impending FOIA release.

Pleas= 1nd The originel request attiacled. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Nevy regarding congrzssicna !l travel.

[Is

Plzase also finu the aotumenis involving your Coimilttee attached. Thie
releas2 of this cocumant is @xoectad next wees.

/

Because awdilional radactions are excected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy #ct, these documents are ior your Committe=’s use only.
lcwzver, plcase circulate within the Committee as appropriate.

Snou’ld thzre be additicocnal documenis involving veur ofrice, I will
give you a heats up.

Respacittully

(b)6)
TG IR < PSS >
Kb} {5} - - Te e e 7

Depuiy Director
Orfite of Legislztive Counszl




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Coihns Mlchael [Michael Collins@mail.house.gov]

Sent: i 3 mber 15, 2009 10:09 AM

To: ‘ Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Lewis)

' Mr, DoD OGC [mailto{ ;
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2009 10:00 AM ° . |
To: Collins, Michael

Subject: FW: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional
Travel Docs (Lewis)

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege.

No dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of
Defense. The guidance contained in this email message is unofficial.
If official guidance is required, a written request must be submitted.
The Office of the General Counsel provides no assurance as to the
integrity of this message's content after it has been sent to and
received by the intended mail recipient.

y Mr, DoD OGC
Friday, December 11, 2009 5:30 PM

To: 'michael.collins@mail.house.gov’

Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs

(Lewis)

Mr. Collins,

Per my vmail, I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
release.




Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected the latter half of next week.

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

=ﬁl}esqec’cfully,

Shunin B G55 oD% CRneu¥P XCiai B3 w35 )<t .. 53 - Deputy
Director Office of Legislative Counsel 1600 Defense Pentagon, Room

*° |Washington, D.C. 20310
0]

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




D] CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Healy, Rick [Rick. Healy@mall house.gov]

Sent: Wedne ber 16, 2009 3:57 PM
To: (RO IMr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WS/ request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (Rahal/HNRC)

-Iﬁ)? 6)

Thanks for the heads up.

Rick Healy
From: [&© L, Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto @@
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Healy, Rick
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs (Rahall/HNRC)

Mr. Healy,

Per my vmail, I wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA
release. :

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

1




Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel

1600 Defense Pentagon,[®®

Washington.
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
request must be submitted. The Office of the General Counsel provides
no assurance as to the integrity of this message's content after it
has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient.




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Gnggsby Lydla (Judiciary-Dem) [Lydia_Griggsby@Judiciary-dem.senate.gov)

Sent: B acamber 16, 2009 4:44 PM

To: i Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release: WS request for Navy Congressional Travel Docs (SJC/Kyl)
Thanks.

: Mr, DoD 0GC [mailtof{
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2009 4:43 PM
To: Griggsby, Lydia (Jud1c1ary -Dem)
Cc: Glazewski, Tim (Kyl)
Subject: DoD FOIA Release: WSJ request for Navy Congressional Travel
Docs (SJC/Kyl)

Lydia,
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
Please forgive any duplicates.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you a heads up.

Respectfully,

l>> <<..I>>

Deputy Di}ector
Office of Legislative Counsel




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Waldron, Gerry [Gerry.Waldron@mail.house.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 4:27 PM

To: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re;: Congressional Travel - HSEIGWC docs

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultlI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=75400000000
0000~200911232127270000~0~979257B27C9245A6B1AB4480A320843>

e} }- Could I trouble you for another copy of the FOIA letter?
I somehow deleted your earlier email sending it. Thanks!

----- Original Message-----
From: [2© | Mr, DoD 0GC [mailto:®@
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:20 PM

To: Waldron, Gerry

cc: | Mr, DoD 0GC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: Congressional Travel -
HSEIGWC docs

Sure thing.
Have a great weekend,
(b)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain




|CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

(b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Subject RE DOD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressional travel (McConnell)

Attachments: 200901778 - INITIAL FOIA REQUEST - 9-29-09.pdf; r_200901778-REDACTED CODEL
MCCONNELL 30 APR 09.pdf; All STDEL Tom Hawkins (McConnell).pdf; r_200901778-
REDACTED CODEL MCCONNELL 4 APR 09 A.pdf

Mr. Abegg,
I wanted to pass on that there is another impending FOIA release.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Navy
regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the documents involving your office attached. The
release
of this document is expected next week.

Because additional redactions are expected pursuant to FOIA and the
Privacy
Act, these documents are for your office's use only.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you

a heads up.

Rgspectfully,

)

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney

client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No

dissemination of this email message is authorized without the prior
written

approval of the Office of the General Counsel, Department of Defense.
The

guidance contained in this email message is unofficial. If official
guidance




is required, a written request must be submitted. The Office of the
General

Counsel provides no assurance as to the integrity of this message's
content

after it has been sent to and received by the intended mail recipient.

————— Original Message-----

From:2® Mr, DoD 0GC

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:07 PM

To: 'john_abegg@ncconnell.senate.gov’

Subject: DOD FOIA Release - WSJ request re: congressional travel
(McConnell) :

Mr. Abegg,

Just wanted to pass on that there is an impending FOIA release
regarding
congressional travel.

Please find the original request attached. It is a WSJ FOIA request to
Office of the Secretary of Defense regarding congressional travel.

Please also find the one document involving your office attached. The
release of this document is expected as early as next week.

Should there be additional documents involving your office, I will
give you
a heads up.

Respectfully,

<< D> K<L, 0>

‘-@{B} '

Deputy Director
Office of Legislative Counsel
1600 Defense Pentagon,|®®
Washington, D.C. 20310
Phone:%mm

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney

client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. No




R CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Park Phil (Vomowch) [Phil_Park@voinovich.senate.gov]
Sent: ; rember 10, 2009 6:03 PM

To: [Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: elease - WSJ request to AF (Voinovich) 2 of 2

This message has been archived. View the original item

<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B18C751110000Evault&SavesetId=65500000000
1

0000~200911102302330008~0~B2952797129E4294B58D3C16D43ADES>

Thanks for the head's up.

-phil

----- Original Message ----- _
From: B8 | Mr, DoD 0GC [¢
To: Park, Phil (Voinovich)

Sent: Tue Nov 10 17:59:38 2009
Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release - WSJ] request to AF (Voinovich) 2 of 2

Second of two.

V/r,
b)(6)

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other |
privilege. No dissemination of this email message is aut




ICTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Frankel, Morgan (Legal) [Morgan_Frankel@legal.senate.gov]
Sent: av. September 29, 2009 11:09 AM

To: Mr, DoD OGC

Ce: - IMr, DoD OGC[BSIINMr, DoD OGC
Subject: RE: DoD FOIlA Release involving Senator Travel

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA6Q375C179FA94FA277177086B19C751110000EvaultiSavesetId=51400000000
0000~200909291509090000~0~6D10A2153DDD45779DB526DB1225D33>

Thanks for the heads-up. Is this the only responsive document? The
complaint makes reference to an earlier estimate of 5@ documents.

From:Fﬁ@; Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:[""

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 4:15 PM
To: Frankel, Morgan (Legal)
cc: [@8 Mr, DoD 0GC; @ | Mr, DoD 0GC
Subject: DoD FOIA Release involving Senator Travel

Mr. Frankel,

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by
Senato




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Levine, Peter (Armed Services) [Peter_Levine@armed-services.senate.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 4:20 PM

To: ! Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: DoD FOIA Release per Judicial Watch litigation

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B10C751110000Evault&SavesetId=56800000000
0000~200909292019500000~0~50FOA8CE6GEFE46CD99247878465FE28>

Thanks.

Peter Levine

General Counsel

Senate Armed Services Committee

! Mr, DoD OGC [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 4:15 PM
To: Levine, Peter (Armed Services)

Cc: B : , Mr, DoD 0GC

Subject DoD FOIA Release per Judicial Watch litigation

Mr. Levine,

Please find attached two pages of travel docs for Senate travel led by
Senator Biden from 2008 which included Senators McCain and Lieberman
from your




5??@ CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: Piazza, John [John.Piazza@mail.house.gov]
Sent: [hursdav. October 01, 2009 4:01 PM

To: (b)(8) Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: FOIA Request: House S&T Committee Travel

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?VaultI
d=1CA60375C179FA94FA277177086B19C751110000Evault&SavesetId=65000000000
0000~200910012001190000~0~CD262CC9064545A492BE392CECF407D>

Thanks for info [ We appreciate the heads up.
-John

————— Original Message-----
From:Fﬁa' Mr, DoD OGC [mailto:/®®
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 3:36 PM
To: Piazza, John

Subject: RE: FOIA Request: House S&T Committee Travel

My best guess is Monday.

CAUTION: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney client, attorney work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege.

No

dissemination of this email message is au




CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: (b)(6) Mr, DoD OGC

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 1:55 PM

To: 'Kircher, Kerry'

Cc: Lewis, Paul, Mr, DoD OGC

Subject: RE: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information
Attachments: @

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asprVaultl
d=185B9FRC607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=82200000000
9200~200909231755060000~0~F(C2307CB86914346BFDADASSDCCAG8ED>

I touched based with Mr. Frankel about the WSJ FOIA.

It is my hope that your two offices can serve as our congressional
points of contact on this matter.

Thanks for the assistance.

!
v/r, }

'.@f?

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
Counsel, De




(b)(6) CTr, WHS/IESD/NITI

T 7om: Kircher, Karry [Kerry. Kircher@mail.houze.gov]
Sent: Wednesclary, Szpiember 2%, 2009 12:20 PM
Te: RN Mr, DoD OGC

Subjzcu: RE: FOIAs Involving Congiessional Information

This message has [bzen archivea. View the original item
<https://rsrcnevél.
d=1CAE5375C17 JA4F£277177686B19C751116669Evault&SavesetId=65506060060

o

rerc.osd.mil/Eriteroirisevault/ViewMessazz.aso?Vaultl

6209~200959221620192066~6~72406 /5DDAZ214155B7926C21F3563556>

Did zet vour email and the cdocs. Thanks much.
Senate Legzl Counszl is Morgan Frankel:

Morzzn Frankel@leagal.senate. gov.

Kerry W. ¥irchor

Deputy Generzl Couiisel

Citice of the General Counsc’l
U.S. House of Rupresentatives
219 Tannon HCB

Washingion, D.C. 26515
262/225-97¢6 (phorie)
202,/226-1366 (fax)

| M=, DoD CGL [maflto[

Sent: Wednesuay, Scptember 23, 2669 1l:42 AM
To: Kirchzr, Kerry
C




e CTR, WHS/ESD/MTI

From: [Be=Mr, DoD OGC
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11:43 AM
To: 'Kirchar Karny!'

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments: @

®)e) Mr, DoD OGC
: FOIAs Involving Congressional Information

This message has been archived. View the original item
<https://rsrcnev@l.rsrc.osd.mil/EnterpriseVault/ViewMessage.asp?Vaultl
d=185B9F8(607B0244BA9A99796397498AC1110000Evault&SavesetId=87300000000
0000~200909231543120000~0~E18EEQEDBE1C4247ACD792DE6D57E5A>

Mr. Kircher,
I sent the PDFs yesterday, please let me know if you did not receive.

Also, would you have a contact with the Senate General Counsel's
office?

I wish to get the appropriate person there in the loop on this.

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
without the prior w






